CABINET MEMBER FOR REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT

Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate Date: Monday, 2nd June, 2014

10.

Street, Rotherham. S60
2TH
Time: 10.30 a.m.

AGENDA

To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories
suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.

To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered as a matter of urgency.

Apologies for absence

Minutes of the previous meetings held on 6th May 2014 and on 8th May 2014
(Pages 1 - 6)

A633 Rotherham to Parkgate - Bus Priority Measures (Pages 7 - 11)

Objections to Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Areas of Wellgate and Moorgate,
Rotherham (Pages 12 - 44)

Petition - Condition of the Carriageway - Temple Crescent, Bramley (Pages 45
- 53)

Petition - Condition of the Carriageway - Cook Avenue, Maltby (Pages 54 - 63)

Green Lane, Rawmarsh - Proposed zebra crossing (Pages 64 - 66)

Date and time of next meeting - Monday 7th July 2014 at 10.30 a.m.



Page 1 Agenda Item 4

REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT - 06/05/14

CABINET MEMBER FOR REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT
6th May, 2014

Present:- Councillor Smith (in the Chair); Councillors Clark; together with Councillor
Pickering

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Godfrey.

G127. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS HELD ON 7TH APRIL AND
ON 11TH APRIL 2014

Resolved:- That the minutes of the meetings of the Cabinet Member and
Advisers for Regeneration and Development, held on (i) 7th April, 2014
and (ii) 11th April, 2014, be approved as correct records for signature by
the Chairman.

G128. MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE RMBC TRANSPORT LIAISON
GROUP HELD ON 19TH MARCH, 2014

Consideration was given to the minutes of a meeting of the Transport
Liaison Group held on 19th March, 2014.

Resolved:- That the contents of the minutes be noted.
G129. CENTENARY MARKET FEES AND CHARGES REVIEW

Further to Minute No. G111 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member and
Advisers for Regeneration and Development held on 18th March, 2013,
consideration was given to a report presented by the Markets General
Manager concerning the annual review of all fees and charges in relation
to the Centenary Market. The review had been carried out in accordance
with the Council's audit requirements and in consultation with
representatives of the market traders.

Members noted that the Council had recently commissioned “The Retaill
Group” to provide independent, professional advice on a future strategy
and growth plan for the market that will deliver the right markets offer for
the town centre and its customers. This study will report shortly and will
help identify how the Council can best support its traders to adapt to
changing customer shopping patterns, as well as any short term
disruption caused by the major infrastructure development adjacent to the
market. The study will also advise on opportunities to invest in and take
advantage of the new trading potential resulting from the Tesco store
development. Therefore, it was proposed that the markets’ fees and
charges review be postponed for six months to allow time for
consideration and implementation of the findings of the independent
study.



66G

G130.

Page 2
REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT - 06/05/14

The appendix to the submitted report contained the current the fees and
charges levied during the 2013/14 financial year.

Resolved: - (1) That the report be received and its contents noted.

(2) That the various fees and charges in respect of the Rotherham
Centenary Market, as detailed in the appendix to the submitted report,
shall remain unchanged from the 2013/2014 financial year for the period
from 1%t April, 2014 until 30" September, 2014.

(3) That a further review of the markets’ fees and charges be undertaken
during September, 2014.

FAIRS APPLICATIONS AND FAIRS CHARGES REVIEW 2014

Further to Minute No. G110 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member and
Advisers for Regeneration and Development held on 18th March, 2013,
consideration was given to a report presented by the Markets General
Manager concerning the annual review of fairs applications and charges,
which had been carried out in accordance with the Council’'s audit
requirements.

The review had included discussions with Showmen, who had raised
concerns over falling attendances and increasing operating costs.
Therefore, there was a proposal that the fees shall remain the same as
those levied during the 2013/2014 financial year, with the exception of the
Rotherham Show days which shall be subject to an increase of 5%.

Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and its contents noted.

(2) That the dates and rental charges and other charges listed below be
approved in respect of the fairs to take place on Council-owned land
during 2014 -

(a) Wath Bonfire Ground, four days from 10th to 13th April, 2014 and
rental remaining unchanged at £200.00 per day;

(b) Spring Fair at Herringthorpe playing field, four days from 15th to 18th
May, 2014, rental to remain unchanged at £6, 862.00;

(c) Kimberworth St. Paul’s Fields, five days from 19th to 23rd June, 2014
and rental remaining unchanged at £94.00 per day;

(d) Clifton Park, Rotherham, (i) six days from 2nd to 7th July, 2014; and
(i) six days from 20th to 25th August, 2014 and the rent for both fairs to
remain unchanged at £1,664.00;

(e) Victoria Park, Rawmarsh, four days from 28th to 31st August, 2014
and rental remaining unchanged at £238.00 per day;



Page 3

REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT - 06/05/14 67G

G131.

(f) Wood Lea Common, Maltby, four days from 10th to 13th September,
2014 and rental remaining unchanged at £127.50 per day;

(g) Greasbrough Recreation Ground, four days from 17th to 20th
September, 2014 and rental remaining unchanged at £205.00 per day.

(3) That approval be granted for the fairs at Clifton Park, Rotherham, for
the two days of the Rotherham Show on 6th and 7th September, 2014,
with an increase of 5% on all equipment charges.

CONFIRMATION OF MARKET ESTABLISHMENT 2014

Consideration was given to a report presented by the Markets General
Manager which confirmed the legal establishment of all markets operated
by this Council under the powers available to local authorities pursuant to
Part Il of the 1984 Food Act, namely:-

Centenary Market Hall

Centenary Outdoor Covered Market

Monday General Market

Tuesday Second-Hand Clothing and Shoes Market
Wednesday Antiques and Bric-a-Brac Market
Thursday “The Bazaar”

Friday General Market

Saturday General Market

Rotherham Town Centre Tuesday Street Market
Wath Town Centre Wednesday Street Market

Members noted that the National Association of British Market Authorities
(NABMA) has advised that, in order to provide clarity and certainty in
respect of the establishment of and the benefits provided by Market
Franchise Rights, a resolution be passed to confirm the establishment
and operation of all of this Council’'s markets under powers provided to
local authorities pursuant to Part Il of the 1984 Food Act. The Council
minutes referring to the establishment of each individual market have,
over the passage of time, been archived. It is therefore proposed that
NABMA advice is followed and the establishment of the markets is re-
confirmed; such that one Council Minute covers all of the Council’s
established markets.

Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and its contents noted.
(2) That the markets itemised in the submitted report and listed above be
confirmed as legally established markets pursuant to Part Il of the Food

Act 1984.

(3) That the Council's established markets continue to be reviewed at
regular intervals.



68G

G132.

G133.

Page 4
REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT - 06/05/14

MARKET FRANCHISE RIGHTS POLICY 2014

Consideration was given to a report presented by the Markets General
Manager concerning the review of this Council’s Market Franchise Rights
Policy in respect of market-type events operated by defined organisations
for sporting, social, charitable and political fund-raising purposes and for
those that are privately operated for commercial gain. The changes in
policy outlined in the submitted report will align this policy with European
anti-competition legislation and will allow for the establishment of
commercial market operations subject to the eligibility criteria being met.

The report stated that a market, as defined by the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, as being a concourse of buyers and
sellers numbering five or more stalls, stands or pitches. Any event that
has less than this number is not legally deemed to be a market and as
such falls outside of the scope of the proposed policy. The term ‘market’
applies to car boot sales, table top sales and craft fairs.

Rotherham Council, as a Markets Authority holds the powers in the form
of Market Franchise Rights to operate markets within the Borough, free
from disturbance from rival markets. These rights allow the Council to
create and operate its own markets, licence or if necessary prevent
through injunctive relief all rival markets within a six and two-thirds miles’
radius of any market the Council currently operates or licences. All
markets held in Rotherham are licenced and operated in accordance with
the provisions of Part Il of the Food Act 1984

A copy of the Policy was appended to the submitted report.
Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and its contents noted.

(2) That the revised Market Rights Policy and pricing structure, as detailed
in the report now submitted, be referred to the Cabinet for adoption by the
Council.

(3) That the Market Rights Policy continue to be reviewed at regular
intervals.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Resolved:- That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following
item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972 as amended (information relating to
the financial/business affairs of any person (including the Council) and is
commercially confidential).



Page 5

REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT - 06/05/14 69G

G134.

TOWN CENTRE BUSINESS GRANTS - BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
GRANT APPLICATION

Consideration was given to reports presented by the Business Investment
Manager concerning an application for a Business Development Grant in
respect of a retail shop situated within the Rotherham town centre.

The report stated that the Town Centre Business Development Grant
Scheme is funded via the Portas Pilot initiative in Rotherham and is
designed to encourage and support existing retail and catering
businesses to improve their Rotherham town centre businesses, in order
both to protect or to increase sales and profits and to improve the overall
quality and variety of the town centre shopping offer. The submitted
application complied with the eligibility criteria for this grant scheme.

Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and its contents noted.
(2) That a Business Development capital grant of £7,500 be awarded to

the premises at Effingham Square, now identified, as a contribution
towards the cost of refurbishment of the premises.



Page 6
70G REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT - 08/05/14

CABINET MEMBER FOR REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT
8th May, 2014

Present:- Councillor Smith (in the Chair); together with Councillors Dodson and
Pickering .

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Clark and Godfrey.

G135. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE ROTHERHAM TOWNSCAPE
HERITAGE INITIATIVE GROUP HELD ON 7TH APRIL, 2014

Consideration was given to the minutes of a meeting of the Rotherham
Townscape Heritage Initiative Group held on 7th April, 2014.

Resolved:- That the contents of the minutes be noted.
G136. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Resolved:- That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following
item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972 as amended (information relating to
the financial/business affairs of any person (including the Council)).

G137. RESIDENTIAL ROUTE LED LIGHTING

Consideration was given to a report, presented by the Highway Network
Group Manager, concerning the proposed acceptance of a tender for the
contract for the supply of Residential Route LED Street Light fittings. The
report stated that this contract would begin in May, 2014 and last for a
period of three years, with the agreement being renewed annually, subject
to satisfactory supplier performance. In addition, the submitted report
outlined the process for the evaluation of the seventeen tenders received,
against price and quality considerations.

Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and its contents noted.

(2) That the tender submitted by OrangeTek, as detailed in the report now
submitted, be accepted in respect of the three years’ contract,
commencing in May 2014, for the supply of Residential Route LED Street
Light fittings.



Page 7 Agenda Item 5

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS I

— Cabinet Member and Advisers for Regeneration and
1. Meeting:
Development
2. Date: Monday 2 June 2014
3. Title: A633 Bus Priority Measures
4. Directorate: Environment and Development Services

5. Summary
To inform Cabinet Member of proposals to improve bus journey time reliability
and reduce delays to traffic on the A633 between the town centre and Parkgate

6. Recommendations

Cabinet Member is asked to resolve that

(i)
(ii)

Agree to the principle of a bus lane on the A633 Rotherham Road

Statutory public consultations and detailed design associated
with the proposed bus priority measures are undertaken and
subject to no objections being raised be implemented.




Page 8

7. Proposals and Details

Concerns have been raised about the impact traffic delays are having on bus
journey time reliability of services operating on the A633 corridor between
Rotherham Town Centre and Parkgate. The proposals set out in this report are
part of a long term project to improve overall journey time reliability and reduce
delays between the town centre and Parkgate/Rawmarsh. These initial proposals
are:-

AB633 Rotherham Road bus lane

It is proposed to introduce a bus and cycle only lane on the south bound
carriageway of the A633 Rotherham Road between Taylor's Lane and Stadium
Way as shown on drawing No 126/17/TT299. The bus and cycle lane, with pre
signals for buses to rejoin traffic, would significantly improve bus journey time
reliability, when south bound traffic queues from Stadium Way, the entrance to
Parkgate Shopping.

A633 Broad Street traffic management scheme

A major cause of the delays to traffic and the subsequent impact on bus journey
time reliability on the A633 Broad Street and back to Taylor's Lane roundabout, is
when the traffic signals at the junction with Greasbrough Road stop traffic on the
main road; A633 to allow vehicles to turn out of the side road; Greasbrough
Road.

The traffic signal timings at the junction have recently been altered to improve
north and southbound traffic flows at this junction. The impact of these alterations
is currently being monitored and assessed. Should this measure fail to
adequately improve bus journey time reliability, then it is proposed to remove this
traffic signal controlled junction. To mitigate the effects of this on pedestrians and
local traffic it is proposed to:-

¢ Install a Toucan crossing on A633 Broad Street near its junction with
Greasbrough Road, to replace the current crossing facility.

e Greasbrough Road to become one way only west bound between Broad
Street and Bear Tree Road.

¢ School Road to be reopened at its junction with Greasbrough Road to
provide an alternative route to the A633 south bound and the town centre
via Taylors Lane/Mangham Road.

e School Road will also include a one way plug to prevent north bound traffic
using Westfield Road as a short cut the A633 Rawmarsh Hill and
incorporate a contra flow cycle lane on shared use footway.

o Westfield Road residents will be consulted on a one way plug near its
junction with Rawmarsh Hill to deter south bound traffic from using
Westfield Road as an alternative to the A633.




Page 9

Along with these measures it is also proposed to:-

¢ |Install a Toucan Crossing on Taylors Lane near the A633 Broad Street
roundabout, subject to full analysis.

e On Greasbrough Road, establish a loading bay/disabled parking bay
adjacent to DIY shop and, a loading bay outside the Public House.

These proposals are shown on the attached drawing 126/17/TT255

AB30 Centenary Way/A633 St Ann’s Road Roundabout

It is proposed that kerbline alterations are made to St Ann’s roundabout to enable
buses to undertake the left turn from A630 Centenary Way into the A633 St Ann’s
Road (north) without over-running the nearside kerb or taking this turn much
wider than required.

8. Finance
The Rotherham Road bus lane is estimated to cost in the region of £700,000.
The A633 Broad Street traffic management scheme is estimated to cost in the
region of £600,000. These will be funded by South Yorkshire Passenger
Transport Executive using the Local Sustainable Transport Fund 2014/15.
The kerbline alterations to St Ann’s roundabout are estimated to cost in the
region of £125,000.

9. Risks and Uncertainties

The A633 Broad Street Traffic Management proposals will have an impact on
Parkgate residents who currently access the A633 using Greasbrough Road,
although an alternative route is created as part of the proposed scheme.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The proposals are in line with objectives set out in the Sheffield City Region
Transport Strategy / Local Transport Plan 3; policy S to encourage active travel
and develop high quality cycling and walking networks, policy W To encourage
safer road use and reduce casualties on our roads, policy Y to focus safety
efforts on vulnerable road groups.

11. Background Papers and Consultation

Drawing Nos 126/17/TT255 AND 126/17/TT299.

Meetings were held with the South Yorkshire Passenger Transport Executive and
bus operators and the proposals were developed in partnership with them.
Meetings have been held with Rawmarsh, Rotherham East and Boston Castle
Ward Members. Further meetings are to be arranged.

Contact Name : Simon Quarta, Assistant Engineer, Ext 54491




Page 10

Nees

oenoue.oN

P
AT

,
|
\
!
|

\\\\\\ - ) wvae -

T T - -ﬂ =

\\\\\ = |
E— \
\

\

|

\

\

\

2

il
el Y Jl- A
LG T B

N

o

~Junction Improved

|

# )
e
/

|
\
==

__m aeijsnjunliaapes

; Ol
| Waiat sl =1

\s
AT ﬁ

/\ﬂ’-

- -~

Lov

HIGH STREET

e —
EREASBROUGH ROAD— — — =

1
1
1
1
)
! i
I | h
L0 hared use-footy
L, b ared u 00
[ A ’ i
v e |
= |
|
Vs G__ ’ ,\ K
i b , /
no— 4 | -
(1= N ’ I ! A\
e | |
A | |
[ B ’ |
Vo W ! .
v [ L
[ [ Vo
[ M [ 1 \
- \ \
Vi ! ol
- \ LN
Y H VN
FR Mt |
uoe ! I
LT I
- ,, _
-3
& ﬂ ne way plug
| \
i

Recreation Ground

=L L S
- ~

P

[}
[}
|
1
1

|_ |

Im: width bus stand

T

! —

\
v
v
v
[}

o-entry

hared use dnowo___ﬁ ay/cycle way

Road layout amended to
one northbound lane
and 2 south bound lanes

T ——_<Propos

= j
_~ '
|
ol
ro
P
-
A
b
/
X
P /
7 .

|
[N
[
[N
[
[
I
I
/)
[
[
/)
/)
[
/0
I
’
s
/
/

ed Toucan Crossing,

Ay I
A |
L) Ay I !
h I \ -~ [
/ / >
/ il 1P o \
/ I P e i
\ [S9) 7 7 /
o - 7 AN /
TS Z V4 - El Sub Sta _ 2 \
i 7 Sy [ N - /
- 2 S \ b N
- - Py N - N
> ) - <
/ , e
v v < \‘\
—— S T T N
-- s e g
7 e
! S~ TN AT s
-~ - 3 /-
7 -
7
-
/
\\\\\\ 7z

\
|
|
|
1
\
\
|

Loading bay E
I

.

i NAREAREALEN

Prohibited left turn. Right turn only
into Greasbrough Road

Shared use Loading
bay/disabled persons
parking places

Bus stop relocated closer to crossing

A N

enfs

Aubg

| ——

_—
_—

qyoy 333k

_—

to

| El

S\ELS

_—

Half width bus stand

allow vehicles to pass

| ,

Wider Up Hill lane to allow
\ vehicles to pass stationary bus

VAC type _.c:o:ko:
treatment

(e}
Surgery TCB

A _ :
xisting Pedestrian
2 l2q| 4 Crossing ‘
8 10 12
- - I —_— Q \||\—
T == 4 Gi~ T o—— = _.|\|\|

S ——

3.0

Rectory

-"War
Memorial

&

Trough

130
\\

Cycle by pass to ,

permit cyclists to |
travel southbound on

Westfield Road

<

56.0m

Y

106

L6
da|\ S©

90 92
o]

909

Metropolitan
Borough Council

a Rotherham -&
-\

Environment &
Development mmz_o@

Strategic Director:
Karl Battersby Bsc (Hons) MTPL MRTPI

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Environment & Development Services
Riverside House, Main Street,

Rotherham S60 1AE

Client:

Project  AG33 Broad Street Traffic Management Scheme

Tite  General Layout

Dwg. No. 126/17/TT255

Rev

Seales See individual drawings

R

e

V.

Description

Date

Initial

Chd.

Drawn S (.

Date OQct-13

chd.by A S B




Page 11

Existing combined cycle|lane

and footway to be relocated

Vl
<
| I =
[ , Ll
W =
7 | S
" v\ | I
Road widened to % | L
I | T
| L
accommodate bus lane Z ” L E
| | |
| 1 7
| , | .
, . AN
| W I e —— ) -
| . | ,m | \
Client: Title
Rotherham '& Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council Proposed bus lane A633 Rotherham Road, Parkgate
moumwmrommhwﬂﬂ Environment & Development Services
Envi t4 Riverside House, Main Street,
nvironmen Rotherh S60 1AE Dwg. No. Rev. Scal
Development Services erherham wa-No- 126/17/TT299 e wran  Not to scale
rategic Director: Drawn Date Chd. U<
Karl wm:m_.”é.mmi”o:w“ MTPL MRTPI Rev. UQMOZ_Q:O: m O _/\_mV\I‘—A. > m m




Page 12 Agenda ltem 6

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS I

. Cabinet Member and Advisers for Regeneration and
1. Meeting:
Development
2, Date: Monday 2 June 2014
3 Title: Objections to Proposed Waiting Restrictions — areas
) ) of Wellgate and Moorgate, Rotherham
4, Directorate: Environment and Development Services

5. Summary
Reporting objections received to the proposed introduction of waiting restrictions
on various roads in the Wellgate and Moorgate areas.

6. Recommendations

e That the objections to proposed waiting restrictions on various
streets are considered and acceded to or not acceded to as indicated
in this report.

e That the Legal Orders for the waiting restrictions as indicated on
Drawing No0.122/18/1291RevC-2014 are implemented by the Director
of Legal and Democratic Services in the 2014/15 financial year.

e The objectors are informed of the decision.

7. Proposals and Details

Background

In 2008 public consultation was undertaken into a proposed Residents’ Parking
Scheme in the Wellgate areas (north and south of Wellgate). This was the subject of
a report to the Cabinet Member for Regeneration and Developments Services on 2
March 2009 (Minute Number 201 refers) and was not implemented due to a lack of
overall support for the proposals.

One of the recommendations in the report was to promote a Traffic Regulation Order
to introduce No Waiting At Any Time restrictions. This was in order to address




Page 13

concerns about vehicles being parked too close to junctions and in other unsuitable
locations that restricted reasonable access for traffic. In addition to general traffic this
would greatly assist refuse or emergency services vehicles needing to access the
area.

The Highway is primarily for the movement of traffic, on-street parking can be
accommodated where parked vehicles do not interfere with or distract from the free
and safe movement of traffic. The streets on both sides of Wellgate are primarily
residential and experience a high demand for resident and visitor parking. It was
considered that the rationale for the waiting restrictions was still valid so proposals
were designed and consultation prepared.

Consultation on Proposals — May 2013

In May 2013 a series of proposed No Waiting At Any Time restrictions were
advertised for the streets around Wellgate and Moorgate; Drawing No. 122/18/1291-
RevB2013, Details A-D (Appendix A). These were considered to be areas where
parking should not be taking place; an example being that most of the proposed
restrictions would extend 10metres back from the junction, as suggested in the
Highway Code. Currently, the high demand for on street parking in some of the
streets does see some drivers park in inappropriate places; too close to give way
lines, on corners or on opposite sides of the road creating narrow channels. The
proposals were promoted as it was considered that the improvements to movement
through the areas, as is the Highway priority, would arguably outweigh the
disbenefits of the reduction in on street space. However, the opportunities for
alternative parking for residents either off-street or on-street are limited. The result of
the introduction of waiting restrictions, whilst preventing inappropriate parking, would
nevertheless see an actual reduction in on street capacity. This would then likely see
parking migration onto other roads and areas.

The streets on which the proposals have been advertised have been split into four
areas shown as drawing detail A to D (Appendix A). This was for practical purposes
during the consultation stages but also provides a clear way of considering the
objections received.

Drawing No. | Area consulted Proposed

122/18/1291-

RevB2013

Detail ‘A’ Wellgate to Clifton Lane | No Waiting At Any Time restrictions

Detail ‘B’ South of Wellgate No Waiting At Any Time restrictions

Detail ‘C’ Hall Road to Reneville No Waiting At Any Time restrictions
Road

Detail ‘D’ Streets off Moorgate No Waiting At Any Time & No Waiting

Monday-Friday restrictions

Public consultation on the proposals by area (Appendix A):




Page 14

Obijections to the proposals (attached as Appendix B)

o Wellgate to Clifton Lane (Detail ‘A’)

Albany Street/ Allan Street

5 objections from Albany Street
1 letter of support and Beeversleigh Action Group requests
(Appendix B1)

The objections to the proposals in this area primarily share the concern that the
restrictions would reduce space for on street parking. They highlight existing
problems of demand for parking exceeding the availability and express concerns that
the introduction of restrictions would only make this worse. In this case we have
promoted restrictions at junctions and locations where we consider no vehicles
should be parked to ensure suitable access. The close proximity to the Town Centre,
Clifton Park and Rotherham Colleges makes this area attractive for commuters to
use and so it is accepted that parking for residents can be difficult. The opportunity
for off street parking is limited or nil and so we have to balance the needs of
residents for parking with the needs of the Highway for movement.

Most of these objectors request a new consultation on a residents parking scheme
for the area. A Residents Parking scheme to address daytime commuter parking
issues was promoted in 2008 but not supported by a majority. This is not being
considered again at present as this was not supported previously and other areas
where commuter parking problems exist are being investigated further first.

A letter of support for the proposals at the Albany Street/ Allan Street junction has
been received and the Beeversleigh Action Group have continually requested
improvements to this junction to ensure better access for vehicles requiring access
to the Beeversleigh building.

The waiting restrictions proposed were to extend 10 metres from the junction on all
arms of Albany Street/ Allan Street. In this instance 7 metres may be more
appropriate to still maintain access and better visibility but to also minimise the
reduction in on street parking capacity for resdients.

It is recommended that the objections to the Albany Street/ Allan Street junction are
not acceded to and that the waiting restrictions are implemented but to a shorter
extent than promoted. The revised restrictions are shown on Drawing No.
122/18/1291RevC-2014(Detail A) (Appendix C)

Clifton Mount

2 objections from Clifton Mount residents.
(Appendix B1)




Page 15

The proposals for Clifton Mount included No Waiting At Any Time restrictions at both
ends of the road and along its entire western side. Clifton Mount is a narrow road so
there is potential for the road to be blocked when drivers park on both sides of the
road. The proposed waiting restrictions were promoted to prevent this by removing
parking near the junctions and encouraging parking on one side of the road.

Further discussion with the objectors about this proposal resulted in a meeting with
residents and Councillors Hussain, McNeely and Wootton in July 2013. The merits of
the proposals were discussed and residents requested we consult again on an
alternative for the western side of Clifton Mount. The Ward Members backed this
amendment and suggested further consultation with Clifton Mount residents on a No
Waiting Monday-Friday 9am-4pm. The result of that consultation being 9 in favour, 3
not in favour. This amendment would ensure access is still maintained through the
working day but allow flexibility for residents outside of those times to park on either
side of the road, so long as it was done safely and legally.

It is recommended that the No Waiting At Anytime restrictions are introduced at both
ends of Clifton Mount but that the restriction introduced along the western side of the
road is No Waiting Monday-Friday 9am-4pm as shown on Drawing No.
122/18/1291RevC-2014(Detail A) (Appendix C).

¢ South of Wellgate (Detail ‘B’)

3 objections from Godstone Road and Tooker Road.
(Appendix B2)

The proposed waiting restrictions for the streets in this area essentially cover the
junctions and corners to ensure adequate visibility and access is maintained.
Objections received to the proposed waiting restrictions are on the grounds that the
amount of on street parking space will be reduced in an area where parking demand
is high. One of the objectors requests that the resident permit parking option is
revisited. As stated above; this is not currently under consideration.

Following a meeting with Councillor Hussain to consider the viewpoints of the
community it was requested that the lengths of the restrictions proposed be reduced.
This would be to a level that still provide access improvements but that also
minimised the impact to on-street parking.

It is recommended that the objections are not acceded to but that the lengths of No
Waiting At Any Time restrictions in some locations are reduced to a maximum of 5
metres from the junction rather than 10 metres — these locations mainly being the
minor arm of junctions. This would still prevent vehicles being parked on corners or
across give way road markings but would retain the option for more on street parking
space.

The revised restrictions are shown on Drawing No. 122/18/1291RevC-2014(Detail B)
(Appendix C)




Page 16

¢ Hall Road to Reneville Road (Detail ‘C’)
(Appendix B3)

1 objection was received from a resident of Reneville Road. The objector requested
the proposed 10 metre restriction at the junction with Reneville Close be reduced to
5 metres. The waiting restrictions for this junction were proposed as this area was
identified as part of the Wellgate South Residents Parking Scheme. They were
promoted to ensure adequate access at this location. However, after reviewing this
location further it is not a location that suffers with high demand for on street parking.
Therefore, it is recommended that the length of the restriction is reduced to 5 metres
either side of Reneville Close.

The revised restrictions are shown on Drawing No. 122/18/1291RevC-2014(Detail C)
(Appendix C)

o Streets off Moorgate (Detail ‘D’)

2 objections were received to the proposals on Heather Close.
1 objection was received for Rotherstoke Close.
(Appendix B4)

Heather Close

The proposals advertised for Heather Close included extending the No Waiting At
Any Time on the northern side of the road and the introduction of a daytime Monday
to Friday 8am-4pm restriction on parts of the road. This was promoted to address
issues caused by commuter/ student parking. However, the issue of student parking
has reduced as evidenced by site visits and comments from the objectors. The
introduction of a daytime restriction does not now appear to be required. The
extension of the No Waiting At Any Time restriction on the northern side of the road
by 21 metres would ensure access further into Heather Close without disadvantaging
residents.

It is recommended that the extension of the No Waiting At Any Time restriction
should be implemented but that the objections to the proposed daytime restriction
are acceded to and this part be withdrawn. If the student parking issue returned
further review of their parking arrangements would be suggested.

The revised restrictions are shown on Drawing No. 122/18/1291RevC-2014(Detail D)
(Appendix C)

Rotherstoke Close

The objection to the proposed No Waiting At Any Time restriction for Rotherstoke
Close is on the grounds that it would reduce on street parking. They agree with the
introduction of restrictions at the junction with Moorgate Road. The promoted
restriction could have extended for 10 metres of No Waiting At Any Time from
Moorgate Road on both sides as in other cases. However, the width of the road is
such that when vehicles park on the southern side, as seems the most common,
there is insufficient space for vehicles to be parked on the other side of the road




Page 17

between the Moorgate Road junction and the garages without blocking or
significantly narrowing the road. Therefore, this extension to the proposed restriction
on the northern side is to ensure parking is on one side of the road and that access
is maintained to the garages. It should not in actuality remove any practical parking
capacity from this road.

It is recommended that this objection is not acceded to and the proposed waiting
restriction be implemented as advertised.

Summary

It is recommended that the waiting restrictions as indicated on the amended Drawing
No.122/18/1291RevC-2014(Detail A-D), attached as Appendix C, are implemented.
This still represents the aims of the original proposal to ensure better access whilst
also accepting some of the objectors concerns about the impact to on street parking
capacity. This is reflected in the amendments.

8. Finance
Funding for the Wellgate Scheme is from Rotherham’s allocation from the Local
Transport Plan 3 Sheffield City Region Integrated Transport budget.

9. Risks and Uncertainties

Wiaiting restrictions were proposed for locations where parking a vehicle could
negatively affect movement and visibility of traffic. Not introducing the restrictions in
areas where parking stress can be high could encourage drivers to use this space.
The waiting restrictions would prevent this.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications
The proposals are in line with objectives set out in the Sheffield City Region
Transport Strategy / Local Transport Plan 3.

11. Background Papers and Consultation
May 2013 public consultation
July 2013 meeting with Councillors

Contact Name: Richard Baker, Senior Technician ext 22939
richard-eds.baker@rotherham.qov.uk




aLam Aasionea ey

asy Ag 'pyo Z10Z NVr ajeq ay umeuq all 09s weyiayjoy oo

‘peoy ysiewmey ‘osnoH Asjieg saones wawdojonsg

SIN (ev4) sajeag £10z—9 A3y 1621—81—2Zl ‘oN ‘Bmq

HIOUVT MO €V QILNRYd LSTE| | Seowies uswdojersq guswuoinus

|1ouno?) ybnoiog uejjodoidsy Weyiayjoy

V3YV 31LVOHOOW OLILVOTIIM — SNOLLOIMLSIY ONLLIVM 40 NOILONAOHLNI A3SOdOodd oL

— 50—

e

N

//A
_a_&%%ﬁm

SNOILOIYLS3Y (3eS - uop) wdg - weg ONILIVM ON 40 LNILXT ONILSIXT

(INIT MOTTIA FT1ONIS)
SNOILDIYMLSTY (14 - uop) wdy - weg HNILIVM ON 40 LNILX3 d3ISOd0Hd

SNOILOIY1STY FNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON 40 LNILX3 ONILSIXF  reeeeeenn

(S3NIT MOTI3A 378N0Q)
SNOILOIY1STY FNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON 40 LNILX3 d3SOd0dd

EINORRETTY

@bpo wioygko

Advd
NOL4I'TO

8 |




. . . e Paget9. ._‘.,._[AP_‘PENDIX",BH

Maurice Bartley

[ Ad
;
! P L L Y
e = 4
P S

22™ May 2013
Re: Proposed no waiting at any time restrictions, Wellgate to Moorgate Area.
Dear Mr. J. Collins,
} wish to object to the above proposals for the following reasons.

On the grounds of democracy: Less than 3 years ago, mofe than 90% of the
residents in this area signed a letter objecting to very similar proposals. There '
is no evidence to suggest that they have changed their minds.

On the grounds of social harmony: Taking away for many of us the
possibility of parking within the area in which we live will give rise to further
tensions. This is an area where people’s tolerance is already being stretched.
Surely it is not wise to make things worse.

On the grounds of fairness: Many of us who choose to live in this area of
central Rotherham do so because we feel that in spite of the chalienges itisin
the interests of the whole community to keep some stability and to prevent the
area becoming a ghetto. These proposals would further penalise all those who
live close to the town centre.

On the grounds of Common Sense: These Streets were built around 1900.
Naturally consideration was not given io the numbers of cars we currently have.
We dor't have the bengfit of driveways, as in newer area of development. Of
course we are all concerned about the issues of road accidents but we are glad
that our record in that regard is a very good one. Common sense would surely
suggest that we should seek safe communities from every point of view.

Of course parking spaces are at a premiun, especially since the areas at the
end of Allan St. and at the end of Albany St. have already been lost through
private enterprise been given priority over the needs of the community. |f the
Borough plans to further limit the car park on Drummond St then our problems
wilt gst even bigger and consideration needs ic be given to this.

The big probitem that | observe is the huge Dustbin Lorries. These are totally
unsuitable for purpose. Gould you have a plan with regard to these and simply
use smaller versions around these older and narrower streets. Or does
aconomics drive everything? Are big wagons more important than people?

Where will we park if you further reduce the places available? Who would
chose to live in an area where one cannot park a car? Would you?
Please give respect to the peaple and to their views already democratically
expressed.

These proposals would just make a bad situation worse.

Yours trul

{Maurice Bartley).




D A PLATTS,
L ]
CLIFTON,
ROTHERHAM.
565 2AE
20-05-13
J. Collins,
Director of Legal and Democratic Services,
Rotherham Borough Council,
Riverside House,
Main 5t.
Rotherham.
560 1AE :
20-05-13 i

Re. proposed no waiting at any time restrictions, Wellgate to Moargate area.
I would like to take this opportunity to object to the above proposals: my reasons are as follows.

1. Due to the high number of immigrants who have recently moved Into the area, and the number of
houses that have been split into flats, the parking situation on our local streets has become an ever-
increasing problem and any reduction in parking space will make the situation impossible.

2. With the loss of space to park due to the proposals, there is no other parking alternative close by.
There have already been incidents of “parking rage”: tyres siashed, people leaving bins and cones in
“their pog” to prevent other residents parking, and a further loss of space will no doubt exacerbate

these altercations.

3. A number of flats were built recently at the back of Albany St. and 1 understand one of the
provisos for the project, was that a parking lot at the end of Alan St. be purchased by the developer,
for the use of the new residents. This was purchased, but the car park is permanently locked and the
new residents park on the street creating more disruption, This should be addressed before any new
plans are considered!

Another parking area for residents at the bottom of Albany St. was allowed to be run down and
later sold to a private developer thus creating even less space for our residents’ cars to be parked.

4. A promoted parking scheme for the area which contained these new restrictions was strongly
rejected by the residents in 2009.

5. | had a meeting with one of the architects of the re-introduced no parking restrictions: Richard
Baker. It beggars belief how little research he had carrled out regarding the effects of his actions:
none. Not one potential problem | raised with him on the effects the restrictions could, or would
cause, had been investigated.




Page 21

6. The sole reason he had for imposing the restrictions was on the grounds of the all-embracing |
“health and safety”. Let me inform you that the last accident on Albany St. was when my then little '
girl got knocked down by someone taking a short cut. That was back in the early 80's: the council
resolved the problem by blocking the rat-run from Wellgate to Clifton Lane. There have been no '
accidents, or incidents, since. Our roads, although undoubtedly cluttered, are safe: commendable. i

[t turned out then that the dustbin wagons were the problem- they could not manoeuvre praperly.
If any out ~sider took one look at the size of the wagons we expect our refuse workers to use, on
astates and streets that were built over 100 years agg, they would find it difficult to comprehend the
sense of it all. The juggernauts, as they are known, are far too big for purpose and, if you used the
criteria of safety which is used on a work site, then think these monsters would be run off the job.

This “planning”, or should I say lack of it, falls far short of what we as ra{e payers should expect
from what after-all, is our money. And if we are going to tailor cur streets and the way we organise
our-selves, to suit some inappropriate dustbin wagons, then it Is about time our planners got their
priorities in order.

David A Platts.




......

Mr & Mprs Stevens

Rotherham

S65 2AF

b
¥
)

T
H

|

Dear J. Collins

We would like to object to the proposals to introduce double yellow lines on
Albany Street, Allan Street and Clifton Mount. We live on Albany Street and already find
parking extremely difficult. We have only lived here for a year and 50 we not aware that in
2009 there was a proposal to introduce a Residents Parking Scheme. We feel that if there
was an option of this again as an alternative to double yellow lines then this wili alleviate
the issue of non-residents parking on these streets which is the main cause of the
difficulties. If yellow lines are introduced on Clifton Mount it will result in all those residents
as well as non-residents continuing to park Albany Street, meaning that residents on Albany
Street will be unable to park anywhere near their own homes.

o

We kindly ask that a Residents Parking Sche_nié be promoted again as it was for years ago
since it was last proposed and we feel that the,overall support will be greater currently.

Yours Sincerely

Mr & Mrs Stevens




-\V\Ir 1y Irl(_iu"“ lr') |

3 David Brooksbank
| 'i
- | Clifton
LR L e - Rotherham
_ 865 2AE
Your ref 126/18/1345N+S
Dear sir / madam

I am writing with respect to the pmposed parking restrictions on Albany Street.

I do appreciate that access has to be provided for emergency vehicles etc but I would
liké to draw your atfention to several other relevant points as regards parking on
Albany strcet .

1. Parking is already at a premium on our sfreet due to the majority of
households now having more than one vehicle , (1 only have one , someé have -
three or four ) . Parking is also taken up by people living on Chfton lane .

2. Because our street has no parking restrictions on it , it is used as a free car park
by shoppers , town centre workers and people attending Rotherham Technical .
College .

3. Because parking is now charged in Clifton park , again our street is used as
afree car park by people playing bowls , tennis , visiting the musetm and
families visiting the picnic and play arcas .

4. The resident parking scheme previously proposed by the council would have
had little or indeed a detrimental effect on resident parking because of (A) it
would have cut down the amount of available parking by approx 50% and (B)
it was only to be in place from Monday to Friday between the hours (I think )
of 9.00am to 5.30 pm , therefore being of no use at all to people like niyself
wha work week days between 8.00 am and 5.00 pm., but would still have to
pay for a permit .

I would therefore like to register my objections to the proposed scheme but would

wholeheartedly support a residents parking scheme that covered seven days per week
and 24 hours per day and also limited fo 2 permits per household

Yours Sineerely _

D.J Brookshank

Copy to
Rose McNeeley , Mahroof Hussain , Peter Wootton




Page 24 Page 1 of 1

Baker, Richard-EDS

From:

Sent: 21 May 2013 13:48
To: Baker, Richard-EDS
Subject: Proposed no waiting restrictions on albany street/allan street

Dear Sir
Your proposed plan four double yellow lines on Albany street and Allan street will not solve

the problem of parking.

The people parking on corners and blocking the street are people who work in the town centre and

go to Collage they don't care were
they park as long as they get parked for the day without having to pay. There are all ready yellow
lines at the top of Albany street,Clifton Terrace and this do's not stop them parking there.

The only way to solve this is to give residents on Albany street and Allan street only parking
permits. Could not the parking spaces on the end of Allan street be open up for residents to park.

Before this plan is implemented there should be a public meeting so residents can air there views.
Could you please answer this E mail

Yours sincerely

T S Henley

B2 bany street
Rotherham
565 2AE

30/05/2013




.‘ Page 25 Page 1 of 1

Baker, Richard-EDS

From: RS

Sent: 03 June 2013 12:21
To: Baker, Richard-EDS
Subject: Waiting restrictions..Albany St/Allan St Clifton Rotherham.

Dear Richard Baker.
| wish to register my support for the proposed waiting restrictions on Albany St and Allan St.Clifton.Rotherham

S565.

At the moment it is a real problem.This is due to the careless attitude of car owners visiting Rotherham college
and parking their cars for the duration of their visit.

| know this for a fact,as when the college is closed the problem no longer exists.| have also asked quite a few
of the people parking their cars to consider the residents parking and have been met with a few different
responses.Some of them not at all acceptable.

1 had visitors only this morning and they were unable to park on either Albany St or Allan St.

] have reported this ongoing problem many times to street pride.Certain residents have resorted to placing
their dustbins in front of their homes.This stops the college visitors parking but also creates a build up of cars
parking on the corner of Albany St and Allan St.This creates problems for the refuse collection and
emergency services obtaining access onto Allan St from Albany St.

Yours sincerely.

Ronnie Spaiford.

04/06/2013




Page 26

17" May 2013

J. Collins
Director of Legal and Democratic Services
Rotherham Borough Council
. Riverside House
Main Street
Rotherham
South Yarkshire
560 1AE

Copy to:
Richard Baker
richard-eds.baker@rotherham.gov.ule

The Formal Objection to proposal of parking restriction at Clifton Mount, Rotherham
Respond to your letter dated 10 May 2013 with reference 126/18/1345N+5

Dear 1. Collins,
| am writing this letter to formally object to the proposal due to the reasons listed below.

My name is Monika Regulova and | have been a resident offflElifton Mount, Rotherham, 565 2AQ,
for approximately 6 months, Please find enclosed a map of the locality with my address marked on
it. As you can see, my house does not have a privata drive nor does it have any approximate parking
facilities. The current parking situation is that along Clifton Mount there are a limited number of
oppertunities to park safely without restricting the road. These are being used regularly by myself
and two other local residents. The bulk of the congestion along this stretch of road is created by
non-residents who are visiting the nearby popular Clifton Park. This is often the case and thus [ fully
understand your attempts to alleviate parking problems in the area.

However, due ta the location of my property, under your proposals [ will be left with nowhere to
park in the vicinity of my home. If the proposal ta restrict parking is implemented in its current form,
as an essential car user, | would be lefi with no choice but to park a considerable distance away in an
area that already suffers from serious congestion where there is no guarantee that | will find a
parking space daily. | would like to take this opportunity to inform you that I have a medical
condition that will be adversely affected by the extra walking | would have to do in order to park my
car safely. This will become especially problematic during inclement weather conditions. If my
conditlon was to worsen, this would jeopardise my job, health and wellbeing.

Fven though your proposal is for double yellows only on one side of Clifton Maunt, due to the
constricted nature of the road, | would be unable to park along the other side without creating a
significant obstruction to traffic, emergency vehicles and local residents’ drives.




Page 27

My particular problem can be easily resolved with some cooperation from yourselves, You will
notice by looking at the enclosed map that there is a residential parking facility very close by which is
accessible for me. This residential parking is exclusively for the use of its surrounding flats. Due to
the location of my house, the simplest solution would be to grant me authority to use this facility. |
have noticed there is always a space available there.

As another alternative | would like to propose to make the double yellow lines where it seems to be
absolutely essential such as junctions at top and bottom of Clifton Mount. The middle part of Clifton
Mount will stay free of restrictions. The idea with parking bays for residents only described in next
paragraph could be applicable here too.

If this is not possible, as an alternative | would lile to propose that a limited number of parking bays
be made available on the opposite side of Clifton Mount to the double yellow lines with appropriate
signpasts that would prevent vistiors to Clifton Park from parking there, The implementation of this
proposal will not affect emergency or utility vehicles on account of there being access fram both
ends of the Clifton Mount as you can see on the map.

I noticed from your letter that a proposal was put forward by yourselves in 2009 for residential
parking facilities but due to the lack of response this was scrapped. | would like to point out that |
was not a resident of this area in 2009 and | would mast definitely have supparted this proposal had
I lived here. | believe that the reason for the low response rate is that most houses in the area have
their own ample private drives whereas my house lacks any parking allowances. Consldering that a
solution to my individual problem requires little or no reconstruction work or disruption of traffic or
services, leads me to balieve that the council can easily rectify this prohlem using one of the ahove
proposed solutions or aliernatively offer me a solution of your own.

Please could you acknowledge in writing that you have received this letter and whether you are
cansidering my case as it is of utmost importance to me as a local resident. | will be forwarding this
letter to my local MP Sarah Champion with request that she lends me their support in this matter.

Please feel free to contact me with any guestions or if you need any further Information. | am

contactable by phene on_, by email o o by post on the

address below,

| am locking forward to your response.

Best Regards,

Montka Regulova

.‘.‘Iifton Mount
Rotherham
South Yorkshire
S65 2AQ




Baker, Richard-EDS

Page 28

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

ANDREW TOWLERTO

26 May 2013 20;16

Baker, Richard-EDS

Reference 126/18/1345 N+S Proposed no waiting at any time restriction, Wellgate to
Moorgate area

We are writing to object to the proposal for double yellow lines on Clifion Mount.

We are unhappy with the proposal because many of the residents do not have off street parking and we don!t feef it is
necessary. In addition no-one has explained to us why this has been proposed or why it has been necesary.

We do, however, recognise that there is a problem at the junction with Clifton Lane, but do not feel it warrants double
yellow lines down the whole street.

We are writing on behalf of the vast majority of residents of Clifton Mount. We conducted a door-to-door survey of
most residents, and all, but one, are against the proposal.

Please confirm which committee this will be going to and when a decision is going to be made.

Yours sincerely,

Everton Eschoe and Nuala McCormack

e AR




Page 29

6™ June 2013

Mr R Baker

Streetpride Service
Rotherham Borough Council
Riverside House '
Main Street

560 1AE

Dear Mr Baker.

[ am writing to you following our telephane conversation on the 4" June 2013. | would like to thank
you for your time and for listening to my concerns.

| am writing to you about the proposed no waiting restrictions in the Wellgate area. You talked
about your intentions and about the free and safe movement of traffic. In order to do this you
suggested putting restrictions on parking at all the junctions in Wellgate and Broom. What you have
failed to consider is where people are going to park once we have-lost approximately 50 plus parking
spaces over a dozen streets in the Wellgate area. Surely it would make a lot more 5ense if we could
have a residents parking scheme where the council would Charge for the permits. This would then
encourage people who do not live in the in the Wellgate area but who currently use free all day on-
road parking will probably then use council parking spaces provided in and around town. In my
opinion this would cure the parking situation over night and there would be no need for the double
vellow lines. '

I would also like to take this opportunity to discredit the objections made in 2009. A lot of the
people who signed the petition do not live in and around the Wellgate area and are coming to the
mosque once a week on Fridays. This shouldn’t enable them to make the decisions which does not
concern their daily lives. If you want anyone’s experience on the problems of parking in Wellgate,
then look no further because | have lived on Tooker Road for over 30 years. Also at this point | would
like to make a suggestion. Obviously it is only a suggestion, but it would get people thinking. At the
far end of Tooker Road there is a mosque and | know that people mainly have concerns about Friday
prayer, funerals and other significant occasions within the Islamic catendar, with a large
congregation at the mosque. | am sure the council, street pride and local law enforcement agencies
are lenient at these times with the parking. So as long as the drivers of these vehicles do not restrict
other people’s driveways or park illegally, I am sure some leniency could be shown for maybe an
hour for either side of the prayer times.

Finally Mr Baker | want to reiterate that there is a major parking problem in Wellgate. In my honest
opinion the yellow lines will make the parking a lot worse, cause numerous neighbourly disputes and
cause friction among the people we live around.

| would urge you to revisit the parking permit scheme and this time highlighting the pro’s and con’s
mainly disclosing the cost of such permits for car 1, 2 per household and guarantee that these
permits would not have huge price hikes in the future which is also a concern to some of the
residents.




Page 30

R

If you are still reading this letter | would like to apologise for its length but there is still a lot'more
things | could say. So if you could find the time in your schedule to meet me and the other residents
who | assure you do exist but who are the quiet ones, then they could also voice their concesns and,

views to you.

Yours sincerely

= 3

IVIohamrhed Amin




Page 31 Page 1 of 2

Baker, Richard-EDS

‘From: Athersych, Kirsty on behalf of Collins, Jacqueline
Sent: 03 June 2013 09:58

To: Baker, Richard-EDS

Subject: FW: yellow line scheme

Hi Richard,

.Another one for you.
Please note the freedom of information request which would need actioning?

Kind regards .
Kirsty

Kirsty Athersych

Management Secretary

Director of Legal and Democratie Services

Resources Directorate

Rotherham Metropolitan Berough Council

Tel: 01709 255268

Email: kirsty.athersych@rotherham.gov.uk _

& Think befare you print - please consider the impact on the environment before printing this document

I —.

Sent: 31 May 2013 19:14

To: Collins, Jacqueline; Baker, Richard-EDS

Cc: Hussain, Mahroof; McNeely, Rose; Wootton, Peter
Subject: yellow line scheme

Dear Mrs Collins

Firstly | would like to thank you for taking the time to read my e-mail.

| am a resident residing al_nne of the streets that falls within the scheme.

| am writing to you in regards to the yellow line scheme that has been introduced within the
wellgate and broom area. | would like to view my concerns and objections to the length of the
yellow lines that will be implemented on Godstone Road.

Currently the parking is considerably restricted as it and implementation of these lines will further
restrict parking.

In principle | agree with the lines being painted because it can make an improvement from a safety
point of view but going too far with these lines could be more problemic for us residents. It's
already a very contentious issue for residents, we have Tassibee, a volunteer-led support group,
which moved from the Broom area to godstone road without considering the impact on the local
residents. there are approximately 5-6 parking bays on their premises which their staff and visitors
very seldomly use, resulting in further parking constraints, furthermore we have people parking on
these streets and then walk to town to work. '

Under the freedom of information act, | would like to know what impact assessment has been
carried out, to see both, positive and negative impact these yellow lines would have on local

04/06/2013




Page 32 Page 2 of 2

residents.

If they are to be introduce that there should prioritise the high risk areas. furthermore reduce the
lines from a minimum of 10meteres to 3 meters in densely populated areas , which would be more
viable on a safety point, especially on the corner of tooker road and godstone road ( from the first

corner straight slab of pavement edge).

Regards

04/06/2013




Page 33

Baker, Richard-EDS

From: Athersych, Kirsty on behalf of Collins, Jacqueline
Sent: 03 June 2013 09:53

To: Baker, Richard-EDS

Subject: FW: New parking arrangement plans

Hi Richard,

Please see below email.

Kind regérds
Kirsty

Kirsty Athersych

Management Secretary

Director of Legal and Democratic Services Resources Directorate Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Tel: 01709 255268

Email: kirsty.athersych@rotherham.gov.uk

Q@ Think before you print - please consider the impact on the environment before prinfing this document

-—-0Original Message--—-
From:
Sent: 01 June 2013 17:53
To: Collins, Jacqueline

Subject; New parking arrangement plans

| object to the introduction to the yellow lines on tooker road.

This will cause more problems regarding to parking than that which already exists. As resident of Tooker road i feel
these plans do not address the current issues. On these basis | would like to put my concerns on record, and would
like to discuss these further with persons responsible for putting these in practice. Thanks ASIF

Sent from my iPhone




Page 34 Page 1 of 1

JAPPENDIX B3

Baker, Richard-EDS

From: RSN

Sent: 14 May 2013 17:47
To: Baker, Richard-EDS
Subject: Proposed no waiting at any time restrictions, Wellgate to Moorgate area

Dear Richard,
f wish to object to the proposed 'no waiting at any time' restrictions in connection

With!eneville Road. As home owner O'Reneville Road which is located on the junction, | would
be affected by this proposal due to restricted on-street parking options outside my property.
Reneville Road/Close are not a through road, but a cul-de-sac road and at present | believe there

have been no issues with on-street parking.

| feel a proposed 5 metre restriction would be more affective and a compromise between the
current on-street parking and the proposed 10 metre rastriction as stated in the letter dated

10/05/13.

Your Sincerley

30/05/2013




. L Page 35

FAPPENDIX B4

Peter Hughes

J Collins :
Director of Legal and Democratic Services
Rotherham Borough Courgcil
Riverside House Ly LT
Main St LR
Rotherham

560 1AE

Dear Ms Collins

| wish to lodge my objection to the proposed parking restrictions for Heather Close. |
cannot see the justification for the proposed restrictions as for months there has been no
obstructive or hazardous parking in the Close. | have been told that the restrictions are
intended to address issues caused by commuter/student parking. There Is no evidence of
commuters using Heather Close for parking and we have very few students parking here
nowadays. There have been only one oriwo cars parked in the Close on each day in the
past week, and these have been parked near the Ambulance Service buildings - not
outside any of the houses. | wouild make the following points:

a) Students, by and large, appear to be using the college parking facilities. The rear
parking areas at the college have an overspill area which can accommodate up 0 50
cars. There are usually no more than 2 cars parked in this area-

'b) The proposed single yellow line would leave only 4 poteniial street patking places by
the houses. There is nothing to prevent students from using these spaces. At least two
of these spaces would be required by nurses/therapists who visit one of my neighbours
several times each day.

¢) The yeilow line has been proposed for the northwest side of the Close. This covers 2
houses, including mine, which have a short single drive and need street parking for
visitors or workmen’s vehicles. As a 76 year old with health problems | need to have
space for at least one vehicle to park off my drive. There is no guarantee of a free
space on the southwest side of the Close. The houses on the southwest side, which
would be left free of parking restrictions, all have double drives.

d) |can guess that the proposal to introduce parking restriction came from one or two
rasidents on the southwest side of the Close because of students parking a car
" opposite their drive. | have not seen a student car parked there in the last few months!
Why should | suffer parking. restrictions because a neighbour was slightly
inconvenienced? .




Page 36 Page 1 of 1

Baker, Richard-EDS

From:

Sent: 13 May 2013 18:29
To: Baker, Richard-EDS
Subject: Ohbjection to the proposed restrictions on Heather Close

Dear Sir

Thank you for your letter dated 13 May 2013, reference 126/18/1345N+S.

We wish to object to the proposals on Heather Close as we do not think there is a problem and any
restrictions will just cause difficulties for visitors, specifically my elderly parents who like to park
close to the house and with the new restrictions, this would not be possible.

Also, the proposed single yellow line would end half way along the front of our house, resultingin a
concentration of vehicles always parking in this specific spot, outside our house.

Regards
Kathleen and Antony Bilinski

30/05/2013




Page 37

. I

.
- ROTHERS TOIX CLOSE-
MOORGA TE

RO THE R HAm

S6o 2TV
23/5’/1013

Do '%’»t},'_ o




_Page 38

TR Y N 4,4 ¢ %
wwmﬁmw %%z%%ﬁ
ratpt] Bl
E Mmmww%wwwwmwwmwﬁw&
RS EUNLE DT D PR
M@WW W% W%MWWW i










asv Aq pyo Z10C NVI 9jeq ay umeiq

all 09s weytayjoy

‘ eo siewme _ww_._o >0 e seolueg Juswdojanaq
SIN (ev) soless ¥10Z2-0 'A% | v IV13Ia— 16ZL-8L—2ZL -oN ‘Bma _<_ I——< — mo .v —\QN peod U o H ROEE | | 5wadivonnua

S99IA19G Juswdo|oAa R JUSWIUOIIAUT RA,: oo
V3YV JLVOHOON Ol 3LVOTIIM — SNOILOIMLS3H ONILIVM 40 NOLLONAOYLNI @3S0dodd SL 1ouno9 ybnoiog uejjodosay weyiayjoy @ weyisyjoy

worm  J1VOTIIM
-::::::::: 1]

'y
&

NOILOIMLS3Y

ONILIVM X
ON 3NILAVA %@w
OL 3J9NVHO

O NMOLL
VHY3dH10d

NOILONNP
Eomu///—F/a
STMULIN £

OL d3oNndid @,

SNOILOIYLSTY (Jes - uop) wdg - weg ONILIVM ON 40 LNILXT ONILSIX3

(INITMOTIIA 31ONIS)
SNOILDIYLSTY (14 - uop) wdy - wes ONILIVM ON 40 INILX3 A3S0d0Hd

SNOILOIH1S3TY JNIL ANV LV ONILIVM ON 40 LN3J1X3 ONILSIXT  teeeenneni

(S3NIT MOTT3A 379N0A)
SNOILIOIM1S3Y JINIL ANV LV ONILIVM ON 40 LNI1X3 A3S0d0dd

Advd
NOLdI'TO

g |




asv Aq 'pyo C¢l0Z NvIr ajeq

8y

ume.q

SIN (evy) sojedag ¥l0g—0 'A%Y | g Tvi3d-  16Zl-8l-cCl

‘oN "Bmq

VAV 3LVOHOOW OL 3LVOTIIM — SNOILOIMLSIY ONLLIVM 40 NOLLONAOYLNI d3S0d0odd L

8, 1IVL3d ¥10¢

all 09s weysayjoy
‘peoy ysiewmey ‘osnoH Aajieg
S991AI9G Judwdojona( @ JUSWUOIIAUT

119uno9) ybnoiog uejjodosa|y weyiayoy

saoInag Juswdojanag
9 JUBWIUONIAUT

uepjodosopy o
@ wey.ayjoy

> v 0
g />

SNOILOIH1STH JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON 40 LNJLX3 ONILSIX3

(SANIM MOTT3A 379N0A)
SNOILOIYLS3Y JNIL ANY LV ONILIVM ON 40 LN31LX3 d3S0Od0dd

BN
G

OL d3oNdid

NOILONN
WO
SAdLAN L

NOILONAP
WO
SA4LAN G

0L d30Nadid




asy Aq 'pys Cl0Z NVIM ajeq ay umeaq all 09sS weyJlayjoy

.mom._mEgm_ww:o>w_m ms_ém.:as%_ﬁg_
mkzai_,mm_mow §o~|o.>$_o.__<h._o|SNTmTNS.oz.m;o vm; ~_ _.__.m_:a.,.s__>=m
1 1 mou_towucoan_gmowu:mEco.__Em_ RA ﬁk_ﬁn
V34V 3LVOHOOW OL ILVOTIIM — SNOLLOIMLSIY ONLLIVM 4O NOILONCONLNI 43SOd0o¥d  PHiL Jounos yBnolog ueyjodonel WeIeYIoN e o
3
-ﬂ smmEET -
/

: ®\,\\O®m noy Keied

e

12 2

&
e
A&

IANEA NVHTIM

A9

AD

e ®

L

235

*

oG

avod JTIAINIY ) T _.

h‘v [ [ l. > - -.NJ- 1 9l _-
] N m

NOILONAP
WO
SAHLAN &
OL d30Ndid

SNOILOIYLSTY JNIL ANV LV ONILIVM ON 40 INJLXI ONILSIXT  r====nen Y

(S3aNIT MOTT3A 379N0A) ﬂg ,”Ea._ vou JonGLNnon
SNOILOIFLSTY FNIL ANV LV ONILIVM ON 40 LN3LX3 d3S0d0yd




asv Aq 'pyo Cl0Z NvIr ajeq

a

ume.q

SIN (evy) sajedsg ¥102-0 ASY | Q@ TIVL3a-

16Ci—8l—ccl

‘oN "‘BmQ

V3V 31VOJOOW OL ILVOTIIM — SNOLLOIMLSIY ONLLIVM 40 NOILONAOYLNI d3SOdOdd L

all 09s weytayjoy

‘peoy ysiewmey ‘osnoH Aajieg seanag usuidolareq
_D 1 I— _<|_|m D .v —\ CN S92IAI9g Juawdojana( ' JuswuoilAug

119uno9) ybnoiog uejijodosa|y weyiayoy

rage 4

SNOILOIFYLSTY JNIL ANV LV ONILIVM ON 40 LNJ1X3 ONILSIX3

(S3NIT MOTIFA 379N0Q)
SNOILOIE1S3H FNIL ANV LV ONILIVM ON 40 LN31X3 d3S0d0dd

AVAlId4d—AVANOW
NdY —INV8
ONILIVM

ON 1VSOdOdd

NMVSAHLIM
G

Plol4dID 4

UDMOY




Page 45 Agenda ltem 7

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS I

1. Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers for Regeneration and
Development

2, Date: Monday 2 June 2014

3. Title: CONDITION OF THE CARRIAGEWAY - TEMPLE
CRESCENT, BRAMLEY

4. Directorate: Environment and Development Services

5. Summary
A petition has been received from the residents of Temple Crescent, Bramley
requesting that the carriageway be resurfaced.

6. Recommendations

That the lead petitioner be informed that the carriageway resurfacing works
will be considered at future proposed works programme meetings along with
other highway maintenance sites. That the cyclic safety inspections will
continue.




Page 46

7. Proposals and Details
A petition signed by the residents of Temple Crescent was received by Environment
and Development Services on 16 April 2014 (copy attached).

Temple Crescent, Bramley is a residential cul-de-sac running off Wood Lane and
263m in length. It is subject to a six monthly cyclic safety inspection (SHI) and the
last cyclic condition survey (CVI) was undertaken in May 2014.

The safety inspections carried out in April 2013 and October 2013, where no
actionable defects found. The inspection in April 2014 found 16 actionable defects.
The next cyclic safety inspection is due in October 2014.

The condition survey was carried out in May 2014 in response to this petition and
found 20m of RED, 200m of AMBER and 43m of GREEN. Where GREEN =
generally good condition, AMBER = plan investigation and RED = plan maintenance
work. The next condition survey is due in March 2018.

The “Multihog” patching system (Appendix 1) has been considered, but after a site
assessment it was found not to be suitable.

8. Finance

The maijority of carriageway resurfacing is funded from the Capital LTP budget which
has now been programmed for 2014/15.

9. Risks and Uncertainties

The carriageway could continue to deteriorate along with many other roads in
Rotherham. However, Rotherham Borough Council has a robust cyclic inspection
regime in place to manage this risk.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The Corporate Plan (Priority 3) indicates a commitment to make sure that
Rotherham’s roads and footpaths are safe to use, and that the condition is as good,
or better than the national average.

11.Background Papers and Consultation
Petition
Appendix 1

Contact Name : Stephen D Finley, Principal Engineer, Streetpride Service, ext.
22937, Stephen.finley@rotherham.gov.uk



Page 47

Petition Temple Crescent, Bramley
Appendix 1

Within the current Code of Practice there are two responses for dealing with safety
defects;

o Priority A - Used to deal with defects which form an immediate hazard to the
highway user. Action will be instructed by telephone from the site. This may also be
used when works are identified as part of a third party claims investigation. Defect to
be repaired =< four hours from identification.

. Priority 1 - See definition in guidance on Safety Inspections. This category is also
used to react to customer generated reports of urgent defects. This may also be
used when works are identified as part of a third party claims investigation. Defect to
be repaired =< 24 hours from identification of defect.

The majority of these defects are identified whilst carrying out cyclic safety inspections.
Additional defects are identified when carrying out ad-hoc inspections or from customer
reports.

On identification these safety defects are passed on the Highway Delivery Team (HDT) by
phone and a back office process is completed later. This method works well and meets
the requirement of the national guidance and underpins our third party claims defence.

There are a number of problems with this existing method:

o Due to the number a first fix is not being achieved.

The standard of repair has been called in to question.

The number of repeat repairs is rising.

Safety defects arising at the side of existing repaired defects.
Inefficient use of Highway Inspector (HI) and HDT resource.

In order to address the above a new method is proposed, which was prompted by three

opportunities:

° Earlier this year the HDT took delivery of a new piece of mobile equipment called a
“Multihog”, which can be fitted with various attachments. The DHT have purchased
the milling and winter packs. The milling pack has been in use for over six months
and has been very successful in dealing with small carriageway patches. It versatility
will lend itself to carrying out permanent repairs to potholes.

. A willingness and desire from staff to improve the planning of safety defect repairs to
improve quality.

o To prevent future safety defects occurring close to existing safety defects.

To be able to adapt to a new system of working the response time taken to repair defects
must be extended from 24hrs to 48hrs. This will enable more efficient planning of works.
The new 48 hour response time has been endorsed by the Council’s insurers along with
the solicitors and barristers that are used to represent the Council with respect to third
party highway claims.

Improvements in the quality of the repairs are also required and the “Multihog” will provide
a quick and efficient method of excavating the highway to accept better quality material
and repair methods. This will significantly reduce the number of repeat safety repairs at a
location.



Page 48

To reduce the number of safety defects appearing close to an existing safety repair, it is
proposed to expand the area immediately adjacent to an identified safety defect to include
future potential safety defects.

Identification, Categorising and Risk Assessment

The existing procedure of generating cyclic, ad-hoc and report inspections will not change.
If the defect is assessed as a Priority A (4hrs) then this defect will be actioned as
previously.

If a Priority 1 (24hrs) defect is identified then a further risk assessment risk assessment will
be carried out on site.

The pothole location needs to be considered. Higher risk locations such as; schools,
doctors, hospitals, high traffic volumes (vehicle/foot), vulnerable people, Permit Street, etc.
will place this defect in the existing Priority 1(24hrs) category.

All other defects will be placed in the new Priority X (48hrs) category, the close
surrounding area need to be assessed. The methodology is to include any past temporary
repairs and any other defects that could become hazardous in the near future. The
completed repair should be of a “table top” size.

Plan View
/Past temporary repair / Patch
@ Possible future safety
L defect(s)
[ I im
\\
™
X ﬁ >
' >
Defect Priority X 3m

Side view prior to milling

\ - VNPOSSING future safety

defect(s)

After milling

| — | | 20-30mm deep
— X *“~  milling
_\ Possible future safet
Priority X, shaded removed, dgfec;t(:) rtért:]r;/ed ey

but safety defect still there



Page 49

PX removed

X Priority X removed.

/Patch to be repaired
within 5 days




" Highways Department (Streetpride)
Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council,
Riverside House,

Main Street,

Rotherham, S60 1AE.

2" April, 2014.
Dear Sirs,
Re: Road fronting 6 Temple Crescent, Bramley, Rotherham.

| am writing to complain about the very poor state of repair of the road in front of my house,
together with that of surrounding properties.

My road is on a small, private estate, and it has gradually got worse and worse over the years and
there are now large areas where it has worn down to the hardcore underneath, and the area in front
of my drive is particularly bad. It has been “hodged up” several times over the years but as soon as
the bad weather comes the holes re-appear. |sent an email about this about a year ago and never
got a response, and | made a telephone call some months ago to which | also never got a response —
however a few days later a truck arrived and some of the holes were filled in again. | made avideo
of the men doing this and it literally took 5 minutes.

The properties on our road are in one of the higher council tax bands and yet we never see a gritter
in winter and the road is terribly neglected. At the moment there are hundreds of little stones
everywhere which have shot up from the road . They are not only on the side of the road itself but
also all over the pavements and on our drives. Every Spring | sweep the area in front of my house to
keep it clean and tidy, and my husband has to dispose of what is collected. However, there are so
many joose stones there at the moment that | do not think | could even attempt to clear up this
Spring. Temple Crescent consists of both houses and bungalows and the residents tend to be
mainly middle-aged or elderly. These loose stones could prove dangerous to walk on and could
result in an accident if someone was to slip on them whilst walking on the pavements. The holes in
the road are also detrimental to our cars as we have to work our way over the lumps and bumps
every time we pull on or off our drives.

| am now requesting that the road be totaily re-surfaced.

| know that times are hard and council money is tight, but if my road wason a council estate | have
no doubt that it would have been resurfaced ages ago. | have lived at my property for 26 years and

| do not think it unreasonable to suggest that the time has come to renew its surface. Continually
bodging up the holes is just throwing good money after bad and is not solving the problem. In fact if
you add up what has been spent in doing this over the years | am sure resurfacing would ultimately
have been the cheaper option.

| am enclosing a petition signed by the residents around and about me who are all in agreement with
my request for our road to be resurfaced. Perhaps you could arrange for someone to come out and
carry out a proper inspection to see just how bad the road is and how many potholes there are that
keep re-appearing and constantly guzzle up the money on “quick fixes” instead of it being used to do
a “proper job” which would then last for many years without needing further attention.

Ctd...




Page 51

| {(we the residents) look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible on this matter and | would
be grateful if you would kindly acknowledge receipt of this letter. Many thanks.

Yours faithfully,

7 Qlaio

Sandra. E. Haith, {(Mrs.)

6 Temple Crescent,
Bramiley,

Rotherham,

South Yorkshire, 566 1UT.

Tel. 01709 530522




- Page 52
S oW 2oy 9°

PETITION IN SUPPORT OF ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL RE-
SURFACING THE ROAD ADJACENT TO THE PROPERTIES LISTED

BELOW:
<z, \ﬂ,eu«‘u}u (b temee Crescon

Q /W Z/M{ /( 5’ T (efen

-

Cmmm %4 e %M q (e .

MAL-S B [ (mogani. S - (1
A. 7% 7 -« "
T e Y e e e
?é%_ X L Y
%\ Vo L -
_%} e K U

é’iuﬂﬁw L T =

L,(u

/ ? //JM é/ : / o1 ¢/







Page 54 Agenda ltem 8

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS I

1. Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers for Regeneration and
Development

2, Date: Monday 2 June 2014

3. Title: CONDITION OF THE CARRIAGEWAY - COOK
AVENUE, MALTBY

4. Directorate: Environment and Development Services

5. Summary

A petition has been received from the residents of Cook Avenue, Maltby requesting
that the carriageway be resurfaced.

6. Recommendations

That the lead petitioner be informed that the carriageway resurfacing works
will be considered at future proposed works programme meetings along with
other highway maintenance sites. That the cyclic safety inspections will
continue.




Page 55

7. Proposals and Details
A petition signed by 65 residents of Cook Avenue and one visitor was received by
Environment and Development Services on 24 March 2014 (copy attached).

Cook Avenue, Maltby is a residential cul-de-sac running off Dale Hill Road and 146m
in length. It is subject to a six monthly cyclic safety inspection (SHI) and the last
cyclic condition survey (CVI) was undertaken in March 2014.

The safety inspections carried out in June 2012, December 2012, June 2013 and
December 2013 found no actionable defects. The next cyclic safety inspection is
due in June 2014.

The condition survey was carried out in March 2014 in response to this petition and
found 76m of AMBER and 70m of GREEN. Where GREEN = generally good
condition, AMBER = plan investigation and RED = plan maintenance work. The next
condition survey is due in March 2018.

Cook Ave was identified as a suitable site for the “Multihog” patching works (please
see appendix 1, CoP). These works were completed in March 2014.

Due to the condition of Cook Avenue, its hierarchy and location it is not on the
2014/2015 works programme. It will be considered at future proposed works
meetings.

8. Finance
The maijority of carriageway resurfacing is funded from the Capital LTP budget which
has now been programmed for 2014/15.

9. Risks and Uncertainties

The carriageway could continue to deteriorate along with many other roads in
Rotherham. However, Rotherham Borough Council has a robust cyclic inspection
regime in place to manage this risk.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The Corporate Plan (Priority 3) indicates a commitment to make sure that
Rotherham’s roads and footpaths are safe to use, and that the condition is a good, or
better than the national average.

11.Background Papers and Consultation
Petition
Appendix 1

Contact Name : Stephen D Finley, Principal Engineer, Streetpride Service, ext.
22937, Stephen.finley@rotherham.gov.uk



Page 56

Petition Cook Avenue, Maltby
Appendix 1

Within the current Code of Practice there are two responses for dealing with safety
defects;

o Priority A - Used to deal with defects which form an immediate hazard to the
highway user. Action will be instructed by telephone from the site. This may also be
used when works are identified as part of a third party claims investigation. Defect to
be repaired =< four hours from identification.

. Priority 1 - See definition in guidance on Safety Inspections. This category is also
used to react to customer generated reports of urgent defects. This may also be
used when works are identified as part of a third party claims investigation. Defect to
be repaired =< 24 hours from identification of defect.

The majority of these defects are identified whilst carrying out cyclic safety inspections.
Additional defects are identified when carrying out ad-hoc inspections or from customer
reports.

On identification these safety defects are passed on the Highway Delivery Team (HDT) by
phone and a back office process is completed later. This method works well and meets
the requirement of the national guidance and underpins our third party claims defence.

There are a number of problems with this existing method:

o Due to the number a first fix is not being achieved.

The standard of repair has been called in to question.

The number of repeat repairs is rising.

Safety defects arising at the side of existing repaired defects.
Inefficient use of Highway Inspector (HI) and HDT resource.

In order to address the above a new method is proposed, which was prompted by three

opportunities:

° Earlier this year the HDT took delivery of a new piece of mobile equipment called a
“Multihog”, which can be fitted with various attachments. The DHT have purchased
the milling and winter packs. The milling pack has been in use for over six months
and has been very successful in dealing with small carriageway patches. It versatility
will lend itself to carrying out permanent repairs to potholes.

. A willingness and desire from staff to improve the planning of safety defect repairs to
improve quality.

o To prevent future safety defects occurring close to existing safety defects.

To be able to adapt to a new system of working the response time taken to repair defects
must be extended from 24hrs to 48hrs. This will enable more efficient planning of works.
The new 48 hour response time has been endorsed by the Council’s insurers along with
the solicitors and barristers that are used to represent the Council with respect to third
party highway claims.

Improvements in the quality of the repairs are also required and the “Multihog” will provide
a quick and efficient method of excavating the highway to accept better quality material
and repair methods. This will significantly reduce the number of repeat safety repairs at a
location.



Page 57

To reduce the number of safety defects appearing close to an existing safety repair, it is
proposed to expand the area immediately adjacent to an identified safety defect to include
future potential safety defects.

Identification, Categorising and Risk Assessment

The existing procedure of generating cyclic, ad-hoc and report inspections will not change.
If the defect is assessed as a Priority A (4hrs) then this defect will be actioned as
previously.

If a Priority 1 (24hrs) defect is identified then a further risk assessment risk assessment will
be carried out on site.

The pothole location needs to be considered. Higher risk locations such as; schools,
doctors, hospitals, high traffic volumes (vehicle/foot), vulnerable people, Permit Street, etc.
will place this defect in the existing Priority 1(24hrs) category.

All other defects will be placed in the new Priority X (48hrs) category, the close
surrounding area need to be assessed. The methodology is to include any past temporary
repairs and any other defects that could become hazardous in the near future. The
completed repair should be of a “table top” size.

Plan View
/Past temporary repair / Patch
@ Possible future safety
L defect(s)
[ I im
\\
™
X ﬁ >
' >
Defect Priority X 3m

Side view prior to milling

\ - VNPOSSING future safety

defect(s)

After milling

| — | | 20-30mm deep
— X *“~  milling
_\ Possible future safet
Priority X, shaded removed, dgfec;t(:) rtért:]r;/ed ey

but safety defect still there



Page 58

PX removed

X Priority X removed.

/Patch to be repaired
within 5 days




Page 59

Miss Clare Wake

26 Cook Avenue
Maltby

Rotherham

566 8QZ

Date: 5™ March 2014

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Cook Avenue, Maltby, Rotherham, S66 802

Despite several calls to your office to notify you of the condition of our road, visits by your staff to
review the work to be done, the road remains in an extremely poor condition.

Over the last 6 months the condition has worsened and in my opinion the road is now dangerous.
There are small children that live on the cul-de-sac, including my own, and it is now unsafe for them
to play out on.

My neighbour has had 2 punctures, which she believes was caused by the state of the road, and
muck is been trailed in our houses as the road is crumbling away.

I have enclosed a petition signed by all the residents of Cook Avenue who all feel that this has gone
on for far too long, along with photo’s to show the state of the road.

We are all asking that this be sorted as a matter of urgency before damage is caused to our vehicles
or someone ends up falling and injuring themselves.

Yours faithfully

Clare Wake







Page 61

We the undersigned would like to raise to your attention, The dangerous condition that the road surface of cur avenue

has now hecoms.

It is our opinicn that permanent road surface repairs are carried out at the ulmost urgency, Before any serious personnel injuries
are sustained or any damage to residents vehicles.

Forename Surname House Number Signaturﬂ
Dowe Devroo- Do S
Pede Denkon RYN
T ler_aaie Do YN
F oA 24 0 =1L <0
%{ot,_ . féc:/qj" . o,
AT R VIVANG ot
Weahe ¥ | REMTSHARL Sk
Ar & Heps 1w/ (31}-
"G AAC Gollyer G S
MNatwe AT &S
Janer Horpen 27
G2 ys o 5<L R 23
Heus—> Cor—rv 32 0isud- . oo
Ave L/ Jo e AN & __-_‘:a_m-o
Rervam T P S e @’inf‘—)-—- N
b N Sovn e P S
Wittifd s |cReEsnsMT | 1R 0.8 Nl ymdh |
Law g N 11 WO
NASD Lo € \ N e
<wae Perlaey =) ) feoddey
AT LD Qv i\ B Lk
O\ Nz 3D C Lok
e Leok( 34 L2 2 ‘
A N \ ool Sé’ Tl e L
ygi (A —g,f/l/\ — =~ - g‘\ﬁ\
<IES Srrda | 5 S2 4 AT
Proea N Affee - B E=~
HIGGIND  [Lausen > | =S
CPOS Leoucin - Ci20e N




Page 62

9
has now become.
i is our opinicn that permanent road surface repairs are carried out at the utmost urgency, Before any serious personnel injuries

are sustained or any damage to residerils vehicles.

nge

s condition thal

Forename - Surmame House Number Signgture
Lo e M‘L‘LQL%H | D ’/ {4 W(f—b/%/(a,//
ETn A GriLmone /& LG Gl e

Susan Hey-coledko | (5 S i
WL tEn Houwode g | 1= : )
%(’ LA™ o = ‘Iq [#1:8] lQ‘tQ_ 1% o U /4&...-,--1 '
TRACE Y wreered | A | 7w haolo
TSrIN TOoNES 2 4 Jomey,
%‘c\*’\\? | (DX G/ Ndf~(&
AtrE | KaeReR | 4y | IV
MK RoluiawS | L
Sonvataan HQ’—)’G"IK 28
Lou-—a woodma-q 28
C;HKIS" To(ls? 3¢
Ta Lt 3
Q,vw e 3
fNettiesiu @ 34
ElCHﬂQ\D V?C\AGLL A
Nf@«-becﬁ_o&x 4 ey O 25
Clad re News e 2SS
\rauin/ \Momss e
Pam \A Aate 20
Ciodre Adaris A
M iC Mo r<on o
K nepe VM oon 3
ZTAJ LIS =Thon ) \
sy I ing gaay i
Koor ERouc (L
o &€ \‘cA RrCE i
Lilao Lol 27
VN c\i%mu 22




Page 63

We the undersigned would like to raise to your attention, The dangerous condition that the road surface of our avenue
has now become.

It is our opinion that permanent road surface repairs are carried out at the ulmost urgency, Before any serious personnel injuries
are sustained or any damage to residents vehicles.

Fgraname Sumame House Number

C. O Snaef 20 ~

) Sraef 24
(N L o il
Coare” | inigke— | 2&
e v ~dsen o0 | Ao
O cotmaer| & =

Signature




Page 64 Agenda Item 9

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS I

Meeting: Cabinet member and Advisers for Regeneration and
Development

Date: Monday 2" June 2014

Title: Green Lane, Rawmarsh — Proposed zebra crossing

Directorate: Environment and Development Services

. Summary

To report a proposal to introduce a zebra crossing on Green Lane Rawmarsh
outside Rawmarsh St Joseph’s Junior and Infant school.

. Recommendations

It is recommended Cabinet Member resolve that:

i) The outline scheme proposals be noted and

i) the detailed design for the proposal is undertaken and subject to no
objections being received the scheme be implemented.




Page 65

7. Proposals and Details
Following a number of requests from local residents for a controlled crossing on
Green Lane, Rawmarsh outside the Rawmarsh St Josephs J&lI school, a
pedestrian / vehicle survey of the area established that the location meets the
Councils criteria for implementing a controlled crossing.
The speed and volume of vehicles travelling along Green Lane is such that a
zebra crossing is the most appropriate form of crossing to implement.
In addition, the provision of a no waiting at any time restriction east of the
proposed crossing (infront of the Church) will remove any potential parking in this
location but will still permit wedding vehicles and hearses to stop for short periods
of time. There is also the requirement to re-site a bus box marking to the west of
the proposed crossing. See attached drawing 126/17/TT186 for scheme details.

8. Finance
The recommended scheme is expected to cost £75,000 and funding is available
from the Local Transport Plan Integrated Transport Capital Programme for
2014/2015.

9. Risks and Uncertainties
Any objections to the scheme may result in design changes being required which
could lead to a delay in implementation and an increase in scheme costs.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications
The proposed scheme is in line with objectives set out in the Sheffield City
Region Transport Strategy, and the associated Safer Roads and Casualty
Reduction strategy for improving road safety.

11. Background Papers and Consultation
Statutory consultation with the emergency services and \Ward members has been
undertaken. No objections have been received.

Contact Name: Nigel Davey, Engineer, ext 22380
nigel.davey@rotherham.gov.uk




EXISTING LAYOUT
BUS STOP CLEARWAYS & SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR

EXISTING BUS STOP &

A
Z SHELTER
[ EXISTING SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR MARKING
¢ (SKC). ALL SKC MARKINGS IN THE
& BOROUGH ARE BEING BACKED BY
s TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS (TRO) TO
— IMPROVE MOTORIST COMPLIANCE OF THE
© MARKINGS BY ENABLING ENFORCEMENT
TO BE UNDERTAKEN BY BOTH POLICE
OFFICERS AND LOCAL AUTHORITY CIVIL
venoLe Acotss ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, DURING THE
_ _ HOURS OF OPERATION (7:30AM—5PM
GREEN LANE
Ll __ B> GREEN LANE \\{ONDAY—FRIDAY ALL YEAR).
fgs o SHOULD THE PROPOSED ZEBRA
= 5 SCHOOL — KEEP— CLEAR
— _ —= A —~N venciz e CROSSING NOT BE IMPLEMENTED WE ARE
ACCESS - REQUIRED TO INTRODUCE A TRO FOR
THE SKC MARKING ON GREEN LANE.
I—
I
m
2
PEDESTRIAN ENTRANCE =}
e DU STOP & TO CHURCH & SCHOOL S
PROVISION OF ZEBRA CROSSING NEW
b e ZEBRA CROSSING 2.4m WIDTH EXISTING FOOTWAY LINK
R ) e FOOTWAY LINK TO ZEBRA CROSSING REMOVED & GRASSED
m.v (TREE TO REMAIN)
a NEW VEHICLE ACCESS A EXISTING BUS STOP &
- m%\_mm%_%m FOR NO. 126 < SHELTER TO REMAIN
3 POSTS AT 1.2M CENTRES 9
[2'4
50m OF ANTI=SKID STREETLIGHTING RELOCATED/| =
SURFACING ON APPROACHES | |INCORPORATED INTO ZEBRA —
TO ZEBRA CROSSING POLE
VEHICLE
ACCESS
NTI-SKID |
GREEN LANE SR T e Mlmtmul . GREEN LANE
o a =
S5 o PROPOSED NO WAITING AT ANY
— = B NS TIME (DOUBLE YELLOW LINES)
R s WILL PROHIBIT PARKING BUT
14pm ALLOW FOR LOADING AND
DROPPING OFF / PICK UP OF
CANTILEVERED BUS = PASSENGERS.
SHELTER RELOCATED & 16m & (FUNERAL VEHICLES ARE
STANDARD BUS STOP o EXEMPT FROM RESTRICTION)
A
FOOTWAY TREATMENT PEDESTRIAN ENTRANCE 3
m

(RAISED KERB & FLAGS)

TO CHURCH & SCHOOY

Rotherham '&

Metropolitan
Borough Council

Environment &
Development Services

Strategic Director:
Karl Battersby Bsc (Hons) MTPL MRTPI

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Environment & Development Services
Riverside House, Main Street,

Rotherham S60 1AE

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

EASTERN SIDE CONTROLLED AREA
SHORTENED O/S CHURCH (to assist with
church occasions - No waiting/loading
permitted in controlled area) NWAAT
restriction instead (as funeral vehicles are
exempt)

Title

PROPOSED ZEBRA CROSSING - GREEN LANE, RAWMARSH

Dwg. No.
126/17/TT186

Rev. Scales

(if A3)
A (2013)

1:500

Rev. Description

Drawn
RB

Date

JULY 2013

Chd. by




	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the previous meetings held on 6th May 2014 and on 8th May 2014
	Minutes , 08/05/2014 Cabinet Member for Regeneration and Development

	5 A633 Rotherham to Parkgate - Bus Priority Measures
	126-17-TT255
	126-17-TT299 Rotherham Rd bus lane

	6 Objections to Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Areas of Wellgate and Moorgate, Rotherham
	Apdx A 122-18-1291-RevB2013
	Apdx B--TRO objections--WellgateMrgate
	Apdx C- 122-18-1291-RevC2014

	7 Petition - Condition of the Carriageway - Temple Crescent, Bramley
	Temple Cres appdx1
	Temple Cres appdx2

	8 Petition - Condition of the Carriageway - Cook Avenue, Maltby
	Cook Ave Maltby appdx1
	Cook Avenue Maltby road petition

	9 Green Lane, Rawmarsh - Proposed zebra crossing
	Green Lane A


